
Patrick F. Philbin 
To Call Writer Directly: 

(202) 879-5148 
patrickghilbin@Kirkland.com 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 
Blanca Bay0 
Director of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

December 1, 1999 

Facsimile: 
202 879-5200 

Re: GTE Florida Incomorated v. Intermedia Communications. Inc., et al., No. 
4:99-cv-337-RH 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

GTE Florida Incorporated has filed an action in the above-captioned case in the 
United States District Court for the Northern District of Florida, regarding the proceedings of the 
Florida Public Service Commission in Docket No. 980986-TP (July, 30, 1999). 

In accordance with the Joint Report of the Parties in the federal action, GTE 
respectfully requests that you prepare and transmit the complete record of all proceedings ofthe PSC 
in Docket No. 980986-TP to the District Court. Please forward the record to the following address: 

Robert A. Mossing, Clerk 
Northern District of Florida 

110 East Park Avenue, Room 122 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7795 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Ez4 
Patrick F. Philbin 



COUNSEL OF RECORD 

David Smith 
Martha Carter Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Donna L. Canzano 
Patrick Knight Wiggins 
Wiggins & Villacorta, P.A. 
2145 Delta Boulevard, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Scott A. Sapperstein 
Intermedia Communications, Inc. 
3625 Queen Palm Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619 

Kimberly Caswell 
GTE Service Corporation 
One TampaCity Center 
201 North Franklin Street 
Post Ofice Box 110, FLTC0007 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 10 


